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Subject Sﬁ’AG‘S.iﬁD OUTSTANDING WORKS

i 2958 M4 /MI15 - no dewals on this project anticipate this was carried out by sound specialists,

2, 3142 HI7 Kitchen Staff Afea -

i, Most of the ex g PAVA cable (white) is not installed wtilising mietal cable ties. All new cabling
(red) is metal cable tied.

ii. Junction box Iepﬁir:d but not part of original installation,
iii. PAVA speaker was moved,
3 3142  HI7 Hadens Area-
i Cable ties as i. ghove.
i, Speaker and taﬁ:ls:ng had been moved out of rest room.

iti, Corridor speakershad all been moved apparently duning door entry system installation.

MNoe:  Foriterns 2 and 3 smﬁ'e metal ties have been installed to the existing cable, how far are we required to go?

3328  Al9- Drawing previgusly issucd
33238 A3S5 - Drawing and §nag previously issued

We trust this is satisfactory.

Yours faithfully
DIRECTION FIRE LTD

ol

STEVE PILCHER
Sales Manager
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